

**Northern Oklahoma Regional Transportation Planning Organization
Technical Committee Meeting Minutes: Thursday, April 6th, 2023**

- The agenda for this meeting was posted in compliance with the Open Meeting Act. A complete packet of information is available for review in the NODA Office.

1. Call to Order/Introduction of Guests

Payton Herron called the NORTPO Technical Committee meeting to order at 1:05 p.m. Present via Videoconferencing and NODA Conference Room: Vicki Eggers, Michael Flynn, Cecil Michael, Tiffany Plunkett, Tyler Schroder, and Thomas Sheats. A quorum was present. Staff Present: Chanler Cory, Payton Herron, and Brock Spencer. Guests: none.

2. Approve Previous Meeting Minutes from March, 2nd, 2023

Michael moved to approve the minutes from March 2nd, 2023, seconded by Plunkett. Aye: Eggers, Flynn, Michael, Plunkett, Schroder, and Sheats. Nay: none. Motion carried.

3. Business (to meet, discuss, approve and/or consider recommending to the NORTPO Policy Board)

A. NORTPO Northwest Forward 2045 - RL RTP Status and discussion.

Spencer discussed updates to the regional plan including visualization improvements to chapter 2, and new maps for tribal areas, wind farms, and major employers. Eggers suggested ensuring tables are formatted in a uniform manner. Spencer discussed updates to chapter 3 including a transportation, and vehicle inventory.

B. Survey Results Update.

Spencer detailed a plan to release surveys with an 8-week window followed by 2 weeks of analysis. Spencer went on to discuss results of the survey. 70 percent of respondents reported driving over 50 miles a week outside of work. The most important 2 issues to respondents were maintenance of roads/bridges, followed by adding shoulders to highways.

C. Transit Update

Spencer discussed Transit Day at the Capitol. Cory discussed the ROC bus training. This training includes both sensitivity, and human trafficking training for drivers, and riders. Herron suggested Main Street Enid Inc. contacts to reach out to for potential ROC locations.

Updates/Reports/Comments

Eggers updated the committee on the Chisholm Trail MPO. Flynn updated committee on TAP projects, and shared the approved projects list in the zoom chat.

4. Adjourn

Michael moved to adjourn, seconded by Eggers. Aye: Eggers, Flynn, Michael, Plunkett, Schroder, and Sheats. Nay: none. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 1:31 p.m.

Brock Spencer

Brock Spencer, Transportation Planner